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POPLAT TENT 24 Inch Water Line
Project No.: 2018-026
Bid No. 2450
ADDENDUM 2
July 23, 2020

To all bidders:
The following are the questions and the corresponding answers to
questions asked by one of the contractors bidding on the job:
1. There is a proposed valve shown at approximately station 13+30 on the existing 12”
line. Is this to be a cut in valve or an insert vale? Also is this the one shown on the bid
form under bid item 7?
Answer: Yes, this is an insertion valve and it is the same as item 7 of the BID FORM.
2. There is no bid item for the 24” line stop. Is that to be considered incidental to the
connection?
Answer: No, line item 28 has been added to account for the valve stop. Please see
revised BID FORM that is part of Addendum 2.
3. Bid item 22, Tie-in to existing 24” water line. Is that for both ends of the 24” line? And
the connection of the 12” to the 24” line with a tapping sleeve and valve considered
incidental to connections or pipe?
Answer: Yes, BID FORM items 22 and 23 shall include all the costs associated with those
connections.
4. Do you have an engineer’s estimate? Answer: The Engineer’s Estimate is $3.0 Million.
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5. When do you expect to provide the notice to proceed? If unknown can you provide
when the project can be awarded?
Answer: This project will go to the August council meeting for approval and Notice to
Proceed is expected by early September 2020.
6. Would you consider splitting bid item 12. Rock Removal into two items? Rock RemovalBlasted and Rock Removal-Non Blasted. These two items have a wide range of pricing
and are hard to average out if you don’t know where the majority of the rock is located.
Answer: No, Rock Removal will be paid under Bid Item # 11 (Not 12) regardless of the
means used to remove it.
7. Can you explain what is to be included in bid item 26 Foundation Protection at
Addresses? This is the same quantity as the Structure Assessment, but Foundation
Protection should not be needed at the actual structures if they are outside the
Construction Excavation Zone of Influence. And there is no way to determine if anything
special is needed to protect the addresses (like active shoring) or what exactly is needed
until the Structure Assessment is complete. If this is for special shoring at those
structures then would you consider making it an allowance. Or is this for the monitoring
needed at those addresses?
Answer: The foundation protection would be necessary if the structure is within the
zone of influence (ZOI) as defined in SP 14. A structure can be a building or the existing
pavement. If the structure is outside of the ZOI then the foundation protection may not
be necessary.
8. Special Provision – 09 on page 31, states to replace asphalt is 6” ABC and 6” B25.0C,
plan sheet U3 note #31 says to replace with 6” ABC and 4” S9.5B, which is correct?
Answer: UC Note 31 is correct. Revise SP-09 to read “6” ABC and 4” S9.5B”.
9. SP – 09 on page 31 states to replace concrete with 6” ABC and 6” concrete, plan sheet
U3 note #31 says to replace with 6” ABC and 4” concrete, which is correct?
Answer: U3 Note 31 is correct. Revise SP-09 to read “6” ABC and 4” concrete”.
10. Is the rock pay width for the water main to be the same as called out in SP-11 Rock
Removal as spelled out for storm drain? There is no pay width listed for water mains? If
not, what is the pay width for water mains?
Answer: Addendum 1 “Revised BID FORM dated 7/17/2020” included a modified SP 11
that addresses water mains. Please review the modified SP 11 of Addendum 1.
11. Is Owner’s Protective Insurance required to be carried by contractor?
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Answer: Yes, please see City’s contract in the Bid Documents.
12. Is Property Insurance required to be carried by contractor?
Answer: Yes, please see City’s contract in the Bid Documents.
13. Section 1015-page 9 subsection 1.9 says contract time is 150 calendar days, Special
Provisions section 1.9 on page 24 says 180 calendar days, which is correct?
Answer: 180 days is the correct contract time.
14. Will any blasting be allowed within 200’ of the High Voltage poles? There were a couple
of notes that read like limited may be allowed. So just wanted to check.
Answer: No blasting will be allowed within 200’ of the high voltage poles.

Please replace “Bid Form Revised 7/17/2020” (pages 16 and 17) with the
attached “Bid Form Revised 7/23/2020”.
Please make note of Addendum 2 and acknowledge receipt on page 14 of
the Bid Documents.
End of Addendum 2
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